Oladimeji Onatunde

Software Developer

olathedev@gmail.com

Experienced front end developer with a strong background in developing fast and responsive websites for a diverse clientele. With over 5+ years of industry experience in programming, designing, debugging, and wireframes creation. Skilled in HTML, CSS, JavaScript, WordPress, Joomla, Photoshop, Illustrator, and Adobe XD.

SKILLS

Languages and Frameworks: Javascript (React, Vue.js), NodeJs (ExpressJs)

Data Management: MySQL, MongoDB, PostgresQL

Content Management System: Wordpress, Joomla, Drupal, Contentful

Continuous Integration, Deployment and Delivery: Docker, Jenkins, Kubernetes, Git, BitBucket

WORK EXPERIENCE

BMO Financial Group Front End Developer Toronto, Canada

<u>AUGUST 2022 – PRESENT</u>

- Decomposesd business requirements and translated them into detailed design specifications and code.
- Collaborated with Product Design team to redesign and create new modern web pages and components.
- Collaborated with Digital Managers to define, analyze, and deliver requirements that reflect the needs of both the business and end-customers.
- Supported production issues, including independently completing root-cause analysis and diagnosis.
- Created new article pages and modules using ReactJS, NextJS and Contenful.
- Ensured pages follow best practices for security, accessibility, SEO and other essential areas.
- Assisted in the maintenance of existing investment and insurance pages, fixing bugs and adding new components.
- Collaborated with other developers on the team to brainstorm possible digital solutions.

Unlock DeFi Front End Developer New York, USA

<u>OCTOBER 2021 – JUNE 2022</u>

- Engineered modern web applications with HTML, CSS and JavaScript (ReactJS).
- Developed and maintained web applications that enable rich user experience and maintain brand consistency.
- Created a RESTful API endpoint using Node.js and Express.js.
- Fixed front-end bugs (HTML, CSS, JavaScript errors) and optimized the website frontend performance using the chrome lighthouse tool for a smooth user experience.
- Collaborated with team to build websites and plan design approaches, prototype new technologies, and evaluate technical feasibility.
- Optimized interface across array of web-capable devices and browsers for maximum speed and scalability.
- Reduced code errors by 70% through participating in code reviews.
- Provided tech support to clients and partners.

Transformative Tech Academy Software Developer California, USA

FEBRUARY 2021 – OCTOBER 2021

- Collaborated with the team to develop, structure, and implement a web application with over thousands of users.
- Collaborated with project managers and creative teams to deliver original, efficient solutions.
- Managed a team of 5 developers and designers; trained and educated other web developers; measured the performance of the team.

• Conducted market research and reported findings to the project manager.

Ecoshield Nigeria Limited Software Developer / IT Officer

Lagos, Nigeria

<u>SEPTEMBER 2017 – JANUARY 2021</u>

- Managed technology services that meet operational requirements in designated areas of the company.
- Managed company website and all social media platforms.
- Designed flyers, posters and complementary cards for employees.
- Installed and configured computer hardware, software, computers, networks, printers and scanners.
- Provided technical support across the company.

Education

Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta. B.Sc Microbiology (2008-2012) M.Sc Environmental Microbiology (2014-2016)